

Constantino, Mike

From: Waters, Terry [Terry.Waters@unitypoint.org]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 8:55 AM
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: [External] Proctor CON application

Mike

Proctor community hospital is requesting a 30 day deferral of its application to establish a 14 station hemodialysis center in the Proctor professional building. Please let me know the date of the board meeting that we will be scheduled for..

Thanks, Terry

This message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. sections 2510-2521, and contain information intended for the specified individual(s) only. This information is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.